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August 4,2016

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary
445 12th Street, SW
Room TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Notification of Resumption of Operations
KBYZ(FM), Bismarck, North Dakota (Facility Id. 43221)
KUSB(FM), Hazelton, North Dakota (Facility Id. 162267)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Townsquare Media Bismarck License, LLC, the licensee of the above-
referenced stations, this is to notify the Commission that the stations have resumed operations
within licensed parameters.

On June 3, 2016, the licensee requested special temporary authority to operate the
stations at reduced power while the licensee repaired the shared antenna for the stations (BSTA-
20160603ADB, BSTA-20160603ADC). On July 28, 2016, the necessary repairs were
completed and the stations returned to full operations.

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, please contact undersigned counsel.

Very truly yours,

cc:

	

Dale Bickel (via email only)
Denise Williams (via email only)
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